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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

June 19, 2017

MEMORANDUM I
l
MARK A. VILLAR
‘Secretary
This Depalrtment

FOR :

This refers to the memoranJum dated 02 June 2017 of DPWH Region III Director ANTONIO V.
MOLANO, JR., endorsing the request of OIC-District Engineer WILLIAM C. BUSTOS, Pampanga 1%
District Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

7 Project Description _ Physical Target / Cost
rocetien  asperGAA _Per | asmodified
UACS: 165003014100131 L e e
MFO 1: National Road MFO 1: National Road
Network Services - Asset Network Services - Asset
Preservation of National Roads | preservation of National Roads
- Rehabilitation/Reconstruction | - pehabilitation/Reconstruction 1.640 Lane-km | 2.084 Lane-km
/Upgrading of Damaged Paved | /upgrading of Damaged Paved
National Roads including National Roads including
drainage based on Pavement | drainage based on Pavement
SR | AANBGRCHE System/Highway | Management System/ Highway
s | Development Management-4 | Development Management-4 Unit Cost: Uni .
. ” , - : nit Cost:
Fermando. | (HDM-4) - Primary, Manila (HDM-4) - Primary, Manila
pampanga | North Rd - North Rd - P11.585M/ PO.117M/
P9 | Ko065+951 - K0066+043, K0064+547 - K0064+878, Lane-km Lane-km
K0066+073 - K0066+168, K0065+940 - K0066+038,
K0066+659 - KO066+754, K0066+038 - K0066+043,
K0066+811 - K0066+406 K0066+073 - K0O066+078,
l K0066+078 - K0066+160 Allocation: Estimated Cost:
(Reconstruction from Asphalt | (Construction of Concrete Road) PhP 19M PhP 19M
to Concrete)
Justification: Changed in station limits to suit the actual stations verified during field survey. Approaches of Tinajero
Brdge are considered, while those of Del Pilar Bridge are not included because they are still in good condition. Existing
poor asphalt pavement along Manila North Road (3" Legislative District) are also considered and replaced with Portland
Cement Concrete Pavement (PCCP).

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval heredf is recommended.

|
DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR MT—/’

\

Secretary

Department of Public Works and Highways

Offlce of the Secretary

WIN7F04982

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO L.
2.4 mksa/AVS/ERP/RSM



